Town of Belgrade

Planning Board
Oct. 7,2021 /6 p.m.

Belgrade Town Office
990 Augusta Road
Belgrade, ME 04917

This meeting will be conducted in person.
The public may also view the meeting and participate online at

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494
AGENDA

Call to order
1. OLD BUSINESS

3.

A.

PUBLIC HEARING - Review a commercial permit application submitted by
Kathryn DiBerardino (dba). Location: 11 School Street; Map 25 Lot 60.
Purpose: Renovate existing structure. Proposed name of development or new
use: Ladies of the Lakes. The application is posted online at
townofbelgrade.com/LadiesoftheLakes.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION — Applicants/Owners: Kathryn DiBerardino
(applicant)/Ladies of the Lakes (owner); Location: 11 School Street; Map 25
Lot 60. Purpose: Renovate existing structure. Will not change square footage
(2/3 of building will be residential; 1/3 building dedicated to classroom space).

NEW BUSINESS

A.

B.
oL
A.

SHORELAND APPLICATION - Applicant: Ryan Eldridge of Maine Cabin
Masters. Owners: John & Janice Rooney. Location: 122 Snug Harbor Road
(Great Pond), Map 41 Lot 1B. Purpose: Jack and level camp, and add full
foundation. Will not increase footprint (non-conforming structure on a non-
conforming lot).

Discussion and consideration of the proposed subdivision ordinance.

D BUSINESS

Consideration of Sept. 2 and Sept.16, 2021, Planning Board minutes.

4. ADJOURN


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494
https://www.townofbelgrade.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif2791/f/uploads/diberadino_application.pdf

TOWN OF BELGRADE

townofbelgrade.com
facebook.com/belgrademaine

Town of Belgrade Phone: 207-495-2258

5 990 Augusta Road Fax: 207-495-2742
o) Belgrade, ME 04917 townmanager@townofbelgrade.com

Sept. 17, 2021

Notice of Public Hearing

You are hereby notified of a public meeting scheduled to review a commercial permit
application submitted by Kathryn DiBerardino (doing business as Ladies of the
Lakes). Pursuant to the Town of Belgrade’s Commercial Development Review
Ordinance, you are being notified because your property lies within 500 feet of the lot
upon which the project is proposed. The application is posted at
townofbelgrade.com/LadiesofthelLakes.

The project and public meeting information is as follows:
Property owner: Kathryn DiBerardino
Property location: 11 School St. Map 25 Lots 60

Proposed name of development or new use: Ladies of the Lakes
Proposed development/land use application overview: Renovate existing
structure for classrooms for classes on art, writing, cooking, history, photography, etc.

Meeting date: Thursday, Oct. 7, 2021

Meeting time: 6 p.m.

Meeting location: Belgrade Town Office, 990 Augusta Road
The public may also attend online at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494

You are invited to attend the meeting to listen to the discussion, ask questions and to
voice any opinions you may have regarding this application. For more information,
contact Town Manager Anthony Wilson at 207-495-2258 or
townmanager@townofbelgrade.com.

Sincerely,

Town of Belgrade Planning Board

Peter Rushton, Chair Craig Alexander
Sara Languet Peter Sargent
George Seel Rich Baker, Alternate



mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
https://www.townofbelgrade.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif2791/f/uploads/diberadino_application.pdf
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494
mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com

TOWN OF BELGRADE
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW ORDINANCE PERMIT
APPLICATION

Return fully completed application with required attachments to:
Code Enforcement Officer, Town of Belgrade, 990 Augusta Rd., Belgrade, Maine 04917

To be completed by Town Code Enforcement Officer upon application receipt:
Project Name: Date
Received: Application Number :

Check One: CEO permit_____ Planning Board permit

Application Fee $ Date paid:

Technical Review Fee § (if applicable) Date Paid

Applicant Information -
1. Proposed name of development or new use: V\\M (\ _\C\%fp( COM QJ/\MUL xh\@il\ﬁaiﬁd@

2. Property owner:

Name: \ ﬁ&\t()% OQ \SMQ \L\M \<&“\&\N»’\ \) &(OK din0
Address;_ || SC o\ dY(QOfr \ 0;\@«(;@52 WNE CHA T
Telephone No.: LA(Q\B Q\U%%/ 3
Email: KO\\O Ao @“f\ «)mct\,\ . C.Qvﬂ
3. Applicant:
%Same as property owner (go to question 5)
Name: %X\&/\\{u VA D l\%@(&ﬂ\ \b
pssss_0L. oy Sl2_, B e ds ke WE OIS
Telephone No.: L)f\a 2088

Email: %&&C\ vb@@?@vé\@&@ 'CCW//

4. Applicant representing self? g Yes (go to 6) No (completé 5)

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 4 of 38



'y, 5. Applicant’s authorized agent (must provide authorization letter from applicant):

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Email:

6. Person to receive all communications regarding this application:
Kade DiPecacd a0

7. What legal interest does the applicant have in the property for which a permit is
requested (ownership, option, purchase and sales contract, lease, etc.)?
(A %\)\{\0 A

Note: Must provide documentation of title, right and interest with this application

Does the deed contain any deed restrictions or covenants? Yes X No
If “yes”, please list:

Land and Location Information:

8. Location of the property being developed or for which permit is requested:

Belgrade Tax Map _X%  Lot(s)_(pD

9. Street(s) on which the development or proposed use is located:
IS\ S

10.  Total acreage of the parcel(s): \.»(0 acres

11.  Existing conditions on parcel:

Structures (no./dimensions/uses): ol d hggﬁ Qﬂ \ (‘QQ’!Q X z;{?ﬂ U4 &Wlb\t&&_

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 5 of 38




-~

Other existing uses of land: //

12.1s any portion of the property within a shoreland zpne, as depicted on Town of
Belgrade Shoreland Zoning Map? Yes _X No

13.1s any portion of the property within a special flood hazard area, as depicted on
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate
Maps? Yes _No

14. Is the property part of an approved subdivision? Yes 7( No

Note: If applicable, provide copies Shoreland Zoning, Subdivision and Flood Plain
Ordinance approvals as attachments to application

Yes No

15.1s the property to ﬁe developed located within 500 feet of a municipal boundary?
If yes, which municipality?

Note: If within 500’ of a town boundary, the other municipality will be notified of this
application.

Proposed Development/ Land Use Application Overview:

16. Provide a brief description of the development or proposal (size and number of
str;%tures proposed uses, etc. )

(eTa'a ﬂ\b\“{)\» J?leﬁ'i\h N\T\LC\TUL(Q \\\C\f wa
WGV Q&ﬁ@g@ 2/, of \fm\c\wu pall e wsdnﬂ@ulz\g(
/5 & \DLU \&uf\& ANA RS a@(\&(@&? o C ﬁ‘ﬁ(&lﬂ\i@&c’

_\T b ( M\W\ Lu\\lu Qh OU{L\A— &oﬁ\m A W 2

17. Are an of the apphcatlon Sme|SSIOn reqwrements or 8rdinance
performance standards being requested with this submission? Yes No.

If yes, please list each here and attach as part of this application a detailed written
request and justification for each submission or standard to which a waiver is
required:
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planmng Board application June 1, 2017
Page 6 of 38



18. Application Fee required to be submitted: Amount attached $ ‘(, )o@

If required by the Planning Board, the Technical Review Fee' required: Amount
attached $

19.Does this development or change of use propose or require extension or
expansion of any of the following public infrastructure? Yes > No

If yes, check all that apply.
Roads Storm Drains Sidewalks

Other (please specify) e

— - VQ&CV\‘C&K&L
20.Provide an estimate of cost of the proposed development: e ad= - Cleasan
v propose pmen $Y e C i N

-7 Sy
. - . . Y= ohon ol )
21.Provide anticipated start and completion construction dates: /2 £or 5 A SUNTAY
Start date g5} Completion date -7 RN ek C&WM

22.Will any portion of the land parcel or a structure be dedicated to a public use?
Yes 2( No If yes, describe:

23.1dentify method of water supply:

X _ On-site ground water well
‘ Other, (please specify)

Is water supply to be used for fire suppression?
_ Yes No

What other water uses will the project include? Please specify.

! The Technical Review fee is a fee paid into an escrow account to cover the cost of the Planning Board hiring a
technical consultant to assist it with its review of application submissions. This fee is only required when needed
and at the discretion of the Planning Board.

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017

Page 7 of 38




What is the projected total water demand of the development or use?

/ ':\_ Less than 2,000 gallons per day

2,000 gallons per day or more

Will the watepSupply meet the State definition of a public drinking water supply
system? > Yes No. If yes, will it be a transient, community or non-
transient ﬁon-community water system (specify):

Note: Ifa community or non-transient non-community drinking water system, attach
to application a copy of your Maine Drinking Water Program approved source
water protection plan.

Is water supply adequate for proposed uses and projected demand?
" Yes No.

Note: Provide evidence to support (e.g. letter from local well driller or geologist on

anticipated well yields) \C@ﬂ uﬁ)\% Q\’fﬁjﬂz /V{; %\T&M@\)WJ U\XLQ

24.Identify method of sewage disposal for the proposed development or use.
K‘ Individual subsurface disposal system (e.g. septic system)
—_ Central on-site disposal
____ Other, please state

25.What Federal or State government permits or approvals are required by this
proposed development or use?

Maine Department of Transportation Yes z No.
If yes, permit type(s):

Did MDOT require a Traffic Movement Permit? Yes >d\lo

Note: If vehicle access is to a State highway or the Castle Island Road, attach a
copy of the MDOT Entrance or Access Permit. If MDOT requires a Traffic
Movement Permit, the associated traffic engineering study or plan is to be provided
as part of this application.

Maine State Fire Marshal Yes >< No. If yes, permit
type: /

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application lune 1, 2017
Page 8 of 38




Maine Dept. of Environmental Protection ___YesXNo
If yes, permit type(s):

Maine DHHS Drinking Water Program approval of a public drinking water system?
Yes _><No

K3

US Army Corps of Engineers Yes Z No. If yes, permit
type: ‘

Other: Yes > No
If yes, specify permit type :

26.Are you applying exclusively for approval to mine an existing sand and gravel pit for
the next 5 years? Yes > No

If “yes”, skip to question 63

If “not”, proceed to question 27.

Information Needed to Assess Compliance with General Development
Standards:

27.How will development or proposed use control emissions of dust, ash, smoke,
particulate matter or other air pollutants?

ol oAl g s a Gadeikal “ael — NO
£ NBAANA_ SONSU U V2 SV

Does proposal meet applicable Federal and State air quality regulatory
requirements? > Yes No

Note: Documentation that the development or land use meets Federal and State air
quality regulatory requirements will be sufficient to demonstrate proposal meets
ordinance's air quality standard.

A

A . T « ‘\(2
28.Estimated peak daily vehicle traffic to be generated: 1 =74 B/*Q\U CQMS Ld\g/ﬂd‘&éé
peaicdaly Jene , STy \ 2y po

ge,. \Oovm i:v/{wr\ WK 7

Estimated peak hourly traffic volume:

How were these figures estimated? Explain or cite methodology used. . ,
Clendon 1o bC Yoo @@cﬂQ AG A Womae, oc ' hocoveinug \to3X
\Dz/\ WK e an oy . O %
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 9 of 38




~ : o D
29.How many vehicle access points are to be provided from a road? \() @ &u\}\fﬁ{‘fj "
(.
What is the posted speed limit of the road from which vehicles access the
proposed development or use? 20 mph

their respective Maine Dept. of Environmental Protection Basic and Advanced
Erosion Control Certification No. :

N g uea pggded,
Pren Aletunden s cotageon QN g
31.1s a site or structure locafd on the parcel listed on the National Register of Historic

Places? Yes No
If yes, provide nam@ ang describe:

How will impact on above historical site/structure be prevented or mitigated?

Are any archeological sites identified by the Maine State Historic Preservation

Commission present on the parcel?
Yes _ % No. If yes, provide name and description:

How will impact on above archeological site(s) be prevented or mitigated?

32.Will equipment, machinery, inventory, parts, salvage, waste collection containers,
dumpsters or, other Materials associated with the proposed use be stored outdoors?
Yes x No

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 10 of 38




If yes, please describe the types of items to be stored outside and  what
measures We taken to prevent children from accessing.

LA

How will dumpster(s) be screened from view from neighbors and public
roads?

Uk

)

33. Does any portion of the parcel include critical natural areas or significant wildlife
habitat, including deer wintering areas, as identified and mapped by the Maine
Beginning with Habitat Program? Yes No

Note: Show areas on site plan or provide copy of Beginning with Habitat maps with
parcel boundaries indicated as attachment to application.

If yes, describe how impact to those areas and habitats will be avoided or
mitigated consistent with recommendations from IFW and Critical Areas
Program:

Note:
The Natural Areas Program in the Maine Dept. of Agriculure, Forestry and
Conservation offers technical reviews and advice on critical plant communities to
developers. See following for more information:
http.//www.maine.gov/dacf/mnap/assistance/review.htm

If the parcel includes critical natural areas or significant wildlife habitat, contact

the Critical Natural Areas Program and/or Maine IF&W regional biologist for written
mitigation recommendations for inclusion in your application at time of its
submission. Not including will delay review of your application until such time as
the Planning Board is able to contact these State agencies and obtain

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 11 of 38




recommendations.

34. If parcel includes wetlands identifieq on the Nationa| Wetlands Inventory Map,
describe how impact to the wetlands will pe avoided or mitigated?

Note: If ‘ves", the Planning Boarg may require a visya| impact assessment to
provide evidence that the proposal will not signiﬁcantly impact the quality of
Belgrade’s scenic resources in accordance with Article 6, Section 6A.

36. Other than from safety signals ang other emergency warning devices, will
maximum noise levels produced by the Proposed use exceed 60 decibels between

7am and 9:30pm, or 45 decibel etween 9:30pm to 7am, at the property lines or
the lake shore? Yes > No

Will these noige standards be exceeded at any time during the course of a single
day for more than 15 minutes? Yes No

Identify which activities are likely to generate sound in excess of the above
standards. Pleage list and describe:

What noise monitoring, Suppression and mitigation/buffering measures are
be:

proposed ? Please descri
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Boarg application June 1, 2017

Page 12 of 38




Note: The Planning Board may require as a condition of approval noise monitoring to
ensure compliance with the ordinance’s noise standards

37.Will outdoor development constructiorf activities be conducted between the hours of
9:30pm and 7:00am? Yes/ < No

Are residential uses present on abutting land parcels? >(Yes No. Ifyes to
both, what noise suppression measures will be implemented? List and describe:

N NCED Gkl \NSL, Of,\f AT %\Lw’\ d@-é%@@_/

38.Provide the number, design, location and illumination intensity of outdoor lighting
fitures: _n CGACOC BOdd o dcen 0indaurxo

¥ Scolaa uealli WIU,& d[\x%{ﬁf{) L nacled

Will light illumination from the development or use beyond any property line exceed
0.5 foot candles?
Yes ¢ No

Note: If yes, attach a lighting plan to reduce errant lighting onto abutting properties
to meet this standard.

Note: The Town may require monitoring of illumination levels following development
to determine compliance with the ordinance’s lighting standard.

39.Describe off-street parking to be provided for the development/use,
including number of general use parking spaces, handicapped spaces and over
sjze vehicle spaces to be provided: ]
CAL A5 QA ONISHNG, T ALANG, o o
R QOAEEA,

N A ] ., £ /.( \\ Iy '—\' K - { ) “
tien\e bk, wad tiged ol

ooty e —ot SIS PEVALTIa
How often,and where will delivery trucks be unloaded and loaded?

§ TN

Will vehicles loading/unloading protrude into a public road? N@ )

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 13 of 38



i Yes No

Will delivery vehicles need to back into unloading/loading areas from public road?
Yes % No

How many loading bays will be provided as part of off-street parking:

40.Describe measures to be provided for security and fire protection for the
propgsed development or use.

~Lhnoke Gle a0 dio ¢ VnAuahag V)
Canloon '@"\i\g)v’\ N da (J\;,&z&:@cn%

Is the footprint of any building greater than 10,000 sq. ft.? Yes />< No
/

If yes, describe access to be provided to all sides of the building for emergency
vehicles:

Will developmept or use exceed the capabilities of the Belgrade Fire Department?
Yes >_No

Note: Provide a written statement from the Belgrade Fire Chief regarding whether
development or use will exceed the capabilities of the Town Fire Department with
any recommendations for additional fire protection improvements. If special
training or equipment is required by Fire Department because of the use or storage
of toxic or flammable materials or other reasons, the developer/owner is
responsible for this cost to the Town.

Will development or use depend upon the Kennebec County Sheriff's Department
for security services? Yes A No

/
Note: If yes, provide letter from Kennebec County Sheriff that Sheriff is able to
provide requested security services. B

-

41.Is the proposed development or use located within a “Village District” as shown in .
~~  the Belgrade 2014 Comprehensive Plan land use district map (available at Town

. office): A Yes . No

Note: Vegetative screening and sign standards differ in the Village District from

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 14 of 38



™

elsewhere in Belgrade.

42.Describe vegetative screening to be provided and maintained along all public roads
(e.g. depth, length, v getatlon composition) (also show on site plan):
IAINTITd'A) E A owea \oocla S%uw\\‘ WoAQl

43.Describe vegetative screening to be provided and maintained along property line
with abutting residential properties (e.g. depth, length, vegetation composition)
(alsp show on site plan): )
o & oniilen & «»46(%3@—«?3

44 .Provide number, size (sq ft ), location, anchoring and height off ground level of
each proposed advertising or informational sign (also show location on site plan):

i\k ‘ﬁ\éwud) M\O\%ﬂ/w\ AN \del ’(ﬂ\&é/
\/OL\(MA O wocgden )(L&uw-\ @AY \\JM ALQ/HC O3U\__

\\/\UA e
45.Will any exterior@igns be illuminated? Yes >< No
If yes, will sign(s) be externally or internally illuminated: Exterior lighting

Internal lighting

Describe shielding to be provided to illuminated signs:

Provide hours of operation for illuminated signs:

Will sign illumination be brighter than 50 foot candles as measured 100 feet from

the sign? Yes No

Note: The Planning Board may require monitoring illumination brightness as condition
of approval

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June i, 2017

Page 15 of 38



46.1s any sign to be an electronically (digitally) changeable sign? Yes Z_(, No

If yes, provide the minimum time duration a message will be displayed before
changing to the next message:

47. Describg ﬂwaste to be generated, including types of waste:
\DP

Estimated volume per year to be generated (cu. yd/year):

Method/location of disposal for solid waste:

48.Will oil, petroleum or propane be stored or handled on-site (other than during
project construction, a heating oil tank smaller than 330 gallons or a propane tank
200 gallons or smalleg) ?
. Yes -\ No

If yes, describe types and volumes of products:

How will be stored on-site? Check all that apply. Underground
tanks Above ground tanks Drums Other
(describe):

Which State or Federal permits, registrations, notifications or approvals are
required to store or handle oil, petroleum or propane associated with this
proposal?

If an underground oil storage facility is proposed, provide the Maine DEP
registration number:

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 16 of 38



If a Maine State Fire Marshal permit is required for construction of above
ground oil storage tank(s), provide permit number:

Is a U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Spill Prevention Control and
Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan required? Yes No

Note: If yes, attach copy of current SPCC plan to application.

List all other applicable license, permit or registration numbers for oil, petroleum
or propane storage, including but not limited to Maine Fuel Board:

49.Will hazardous substances be stored on-site or used? Yes >_§ No

If yes, specify types and quantities:

antifreeze) begenerated by the project or use?

50.Will hazardous, special or universal wastes (including waste oil and waste
Yes% If yes, provide  the following information.
b

Describe type, characteristics and estimated quantity of waste:

How will these wastes be property stored and handled on-site?

How/where will these wastes be disposed? Describe:

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application
Page 17 of 38

June 1, 2017



Which State or Federal permits, registrations, notifications or approvals are required
to generate, store, handle or dispose of these wastes? List all applicable and
provide license, permit or registrations numbers:

51.  If you answered “yes” to any of questions 48-50, provide the following
information:

Will any portion of your development or use be located on a significant sand and
gravel aquifer as mapped by the Maine Geological Survey? Yes No.

Note: Show the location of the proposed development or use on a Maine Geological
Survey Significant Sand and Gravel Aquifer map. Attach to this application.

Will any portion of your project or use be within 300 feet of a private drinking water
well, 1,000 feet of a public drinking water supply well, or within the source water
protection area of a pybli¢ drinking well as mapped by the Maine Drinking Water
Program? ___ Yes ><No

Note: [f the development or proposed use will involve the production, use, handling or
storage of hazardous substances, oil or petroleum (not propane), and is located on a
Significant Sand and Gravel Aquifer or within the source water protection area of a
public drinking water system, within 1000’ of a public well, or within 300’ of a private
well, the application must include written documentation from the Maine Dept. of
Environmental Protection that the development or use will comply with agency
regulations, Chapters 692 and 700, in the form of a variance from those rules or a
letter indicating the prohibitions on location over aquifers or near public and private
drinking water supplies does not apply

52.Will thé proposed activity discharge pollutants to any surface waterbodies or ground
wafer, including by way of subsurface waste water disposal system? Yes
No

If yes, describe discharge and its physical, chemical and biological characteristics:

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 18 of 38



Note: If a subsurface waste water discharge system (e.g. septic system) is
proposed, show location on the site plan and provide a copy of the Maine
Department of Health and Human Services HHE-200 form prepared and signed by a
Maine licensed Soil Site Evaluator, including a map of the location of all soil test pits,
and any permit from the Maine Department of Environmental Protection or the Dept.
of Health and Human Services Plumbing Program.

exceed one-half of a Federal primary drinking watef standard or State maximum

53.Will any ground water discharge result in any ground water quality measure
a5

exposure drinking water guideline? Yesj

Will ground water exceed any Federal secondary drinking water standard?
Yes No

to site surface water recharge characterisfics lower the ground water table

54.Will ground water withdrawal, including for a d '/&ing water supply or alterations
beyond the property line? Yes ){!T::

Note: If ground water withdrawal is projected to exceed 2,000 gallons per day, a
written assessment is required of the impact on ground water quality and quantity to
be prepared by a Maine certified geologist or registered professional engineer with
experience in ground water. This assessment must meet the requirements of Article
6, Section 15.A.2. Provide copy of ground water assessment as part of this
application.

55. Provide the total area (sq. feet) of impervious area of the development or use,
including but not limited to the footprint area of all structures, as well as paved ;o
and gravel parking, roads, walkways, etc. _? _ sq. ft. =WQ (Lo UBd s NoCha

use: sq. ft.. Disturbed area includes the total area cleared of native
vegetation, covered with fill, stripped of soil, graded, excavated, or covered by
structures, walkways, parking or outdoor storage.

56. Provide th?jtotal square feet of disturbed area of the development or change of

97.How many linear feet of new road or driveway is proposed? fb) ft.

58.In which lake watershed(s) is the proposed development located? Please

3

specify: Pytucesn Lene, Read & Ghoond Seod
L A ] S’ * S ey ‘\) TS AY) A) T
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017

Page 19 of 38



59.What is the allowed phosphorous export in pounds per acre as established by
Article 6(B) of the ordinance’s (see table of permitted phosphorous export)?
n pounds/acre
nNote: if a developiment is iocated in the wateished of more than one iake, ihe iower

phosphorous standard shall apply.

60.Has this development r%{eived a Stormwater Management Permit from the Maine

Nant af Enviranmantal Bratantinn iindar tha Maine QtAarmaarmsbnae AMAanAamAarmant
Hvr’&l R B P W AT N M IS A NLADN DA AWSI W/ GEN T WA (AN W) BN FVEIGALI Es A AN R A NE A KW ELWEY lv'ul'uu\ll'l\l"‘-

C
Law? Yes No

If yes, provide a copy of this permit as part of this application. Receipt of this
permit shall demonstrate that the development meets the phosphorous control
standard of the ordinance.

Note:If your response to question 60 is “No”, AND the development as proposed will
exceed 15,000 sq. ft. of disturbed area, OR exceed 7,500 sq. ft. of impervious
surfaces, OR will include more than 250 feet of new road or driveway; phosphorous
export from the development must be controlled in accordance with the requirements
of Article 6(B), including a stormwater and phosphorous control plan must be
submitted as part of this application, with its control features shown on the site plan.

If the total disturbed area will exceed 30,000 sq. ft. OR the linear length of
proposed roads or driveways exceed 350 ft., the stormwater and phosphorous
control plan must be prepared and the control features designed by a Maine
registered professional engineer in accordance with the Maine Dept. of
Environmental Protection's manual Phosphorous Control in Lake Watersheds: A
Technical Guide for Evaluating New Development, Sept. 1992 or as revised. The
plan and stormwater/phosphorous control features on the site plan must be signed
and staimped by the Maine professional engineer responsibie for iheir design and
development.

If the development includes 30,000 or less square feet of disturbed area AND 350
linear feet or less of new road or driveway, stormwater and phosphorous export
may be controlled utilizing the ordinance’s Simplificd Phosphorcus Control

Method, relying upon vegetated buffers to infiltrate runoff and of dimensions
prescribed in Article 6(B) of the ordinance.

61.Describe here or in your storm water and phosphorous control plan provisions for
monitoring and inspection, maintenance and use restrictions for
stormwater/phosphorous control measures, including buffer strips and infiltration

syst

ems: N R A U AL
Wl e e dhange des Gt Uaagl

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 20 of 38




62.1s the development or change of use to include (check applicable):

New mineral extraction or a processing facility. Provide supplemental /
information requested by questions 64.

X Overnight accommodations (other than a bed and breakfast) Provid s ]
supplemental information requested by question 65. (g(\j\su\ O\ (@x k&,@/\@: D\,QQ_

Bed and breakfast. Provide the supplemental information requested by x

question 66,

Telecommunication tower. Provide su

pplemental information requested by~><
question 67.

Wind energy facility. Provide supplemental information requested by v
guestion 68.

63.For existing gravel, sand or other mining operations (only), seeking operating .
approval for an additional 5 years, provide the following information:

Will there be an increase in the number or footprint of on-site buildings?,
___Yes N\ _No If“yes” describe and show on site plan: )\

Will there be an increase in the footprint area of impervious surfaces? . .
Yes \_}\ No If “yes”, describe and show on site plan: A

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application
Page 21 of 38

June 1, 2017



vy Wil there be an increase in the volume of toxic, flammable, combustible or
/\ hazardous substances to be used o r stored? Yes 9( No If “yes”
provide details of the materials and how they will be store,,éi and used:

. Is any change in existing stormwater or phosphotous control designs or
/X\ vegetated infiltration buffers proposed? Yes 2 No Describe in detail and
show on site plan: ‘

~ Will there be any changes to vegetative screening or buffers to neighbors or
% public roads? Yes No If “yes”, show on site plan and describe in
" detail:

-~ Will there be an addition of activities or changes in design which may increase
' noise levels? Yes A __ No Describe new activities and changes:

\< Will rock crushing, a concrete plant, an asphalt batch plant or other mineral
/ processing of be added in the next 5 years?
Yes N\ _No

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 22 of 38 -



Note: If “yes”, a full application is required for Planning Board review and approval
under Articles 4, 5 and 6 in addition to Article 7 of the ordinance.

Is a change of use proposed that will generate higher traffic to or from the site?
Yes No If “yes”, describe:

Is there a proposed change in location or design of any infrastructure used by
the general public, including but not limited to roads, sidewalks, street lights,
driveway entrances, or parking areas? ____ Yes No If “yes”,

describe and show on site plan:

Note: If the Planning Board determines that proposed changes to an existing
mining operation are significant, the Board may notify the public in accordance with
the notification requirements of the ordinance and provide the public an opportunity

fo comment.

X 64.For new and existing mining operations, the following information is required in
addition to a site plan:

Describe the proposed operating procedures and hours:

Provide detailed plans for reclamation of completed areas of excavation or

mining (show on site plan and provide a narrative description):

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 23 of 38



Will a 50" vegetated buffer be maintained between any mining or processing
operations and public roads and abutting property lines? __ Yes __ No

Note: Less than a 50’ vegetated buffer from an abutter’s property line is permitted
only if a written agreement to that affect is reached with that landowner, and a copy
isprovided as part of the application.

N\ . : . : L
A What is the steepest side slope proposed in areas of active mining?
S (e.g. 2:1, 3:1, etc.)

\¥ N Will unauthorized access to the mining operation be controlled? Yes

No How?

.. Describe how dust and mud will be controlled on a minimum of the first 100’ of
™. the access driveway:

Are stationary petroleum storage tanks and an equipment fueling area
proposed?
Yes \f’a No

i

If “yes”, will petroleum storage and fueling facilities be designed and operated in
accordance with Maine DEP regulations for petroleum storage associated with
aggregate mining operations (Chapter 378)? Yes No Please provide
documentation of such or describe design and operating procedures, including
spill prevention, reporting and clean-up.

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 24 of 38



65.1f proposing an overnight accommodation, including a hotel, motel, rental
_Cottages, or inn (but not a bed and breakfast), provide the following supplemental
~ information in addition to that previously required elsewhere in this application:

Will this facility be located within a Village District as shown in the Belgrade 2014
Comprehensive Plan’s land use map? Yes \( No 7

Will any portion of a building be closer than 50 feet to a property line?
<~ Yes No

Will each rer)u{al room be equipped with a hardwired smoke and carbon monoxide
detector? _Yes No

Note: Hotel, motel or cottage rentals with self-contained kitchen and bathrooms
designed as house keeping accommodations are considered dwelling units and
may be subject to review under the Belgrade Subdivision Ordinance.

7<66. If proposing a bed and breakfast facility for overnight accommodations, provide
the following supplemental information in addition to that previously required
elsewhere in this application:

How many parking spaces will be provided for guests?

How many additional parking spaces will be provided for the owner or operator?

L —

A \é\ Will each rental room have its own bathroom? Yes No

Y Will each rental room have a hardwired smoke detector? Yes No

N 67.1f developing a telecommunications tower, provide the following supplemental
' information in addition to that required elsewhere in this application:
Will tower be co-located on existing tower or same parcél as existing tower?
Yes No If “no”, demonstrate why locating on existing tower or on
parcel with existing tower is not feasible:

What will be the height of the tower above the ground surface to its maximum
elevation, including attachments and extensions? feet

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1,2017
Page 25 of 38



{

What horizontal distance will the tower be setback from property lot lines? (provide
details and show on site plan):

Will the tower be a monopole design? Yes No

——n

Is the lot upon which the tower will be located owned by the tower's operator?
Yes No I “no”, what is the period of the lease? years

Describe the materials and colors of which the tower will be constructed:

Will the tower be located either on a hilltop or on the shore of a lake? Yes
No
Note: If "yes”, the Planning Board may require a visual impact assessment to
provide evidence that the proposal will not significantly impact the quality of
Belgrade’s scenic resources in accordance with Article 6, Section 6A.

Will the tower be designed and constructed in accordance with the Electronic
Industries Association/Telecommunications Industries Association standards?
Yes No

Note: As part of this application provide written certification by a Maine registered
professional engineer that the tower will be constructed in accordance with the
above national industry standards

7k 68. If developing a non-residential wind energy facility, provide the following

supplemental information in addition to that required elsewhere in this application:

Will turbine(s) be designed by (check): Manufacturer Maine registered
professional engineer

Provide the maximum height off the ground surface for each turbine:

AN \Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017

Page 26 of 38



Note: If the height of a turbine is greater than 100’ off the ground surface, a visual
impact assessment shall be required as part of this application to determine
whether the facility will have an adverse impact on scenic views from a lake or
public places within Belgrade.

Provide the setback in horizontal distance for each turbine from property lines, public
and private rights-of-way and overhead utility lines:

Will all turbines be provided with an over speed control system? Yes No
Describe system safety features:

Describe safety features of facility to prevent unauthorized access to tower and
ground mounted electrical and control equipment:

What is the minimum distance from ground level to the lowest arc of the tip of the
blades? fi.

Will the tower be a monopole design? Yes No

What impact will the facility have on wildlife movements and migration? Describe:

Note: The Planning Board may request a study of potential impacts of the facility on

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application june 1, 2017

Page 27 of 38



wildlife movements and migrations.

Describe design features and other efforts to minimize the creation of artificial
habitat for raptors or their prey:

Describe how the facility will be located to maximize screening views of the turbines
by utilizing by utilizing existing vegetation, structures, and topographic features:

Describe how the facility will be designed to avoid unreasonable adverse shadow
flicker effect on occupied building on abutting properties:

Identify all State and municipal public roads in Belgrade to be used in the transport
of equipment and parts for construction, operation or maintenance of the facility:

Note: The Town of Belgrade will engage a qualified third party Maine registered
professional engineer reasonably acceptable to the applicant to document the
condition of these roads prior to and after their use to transport equipment
associated with this development to document any resulting damage. The
applicant is responsible for the cost of any road repairs for which they or their

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 28 of 38




contractors are responsible.

Provide an emergency response plan developed in cooperation with Belgrade Fire
and Rescue Department, as well as Kennebec County Sheriff's Department and
Maine State police addressing notification to those agencies and coordination with
emergency services during the transport of equipment:

Q) Describe the fire suppression system and fire safety measures to be part of the
N turbines:

Describe the current general liability insurance covering the facility for bodily injury
and property damage, including the dollar amount of coverage:

Note: As part of this application, the applicant is to provide a certificate of
insurance.

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 29 of 38



***************************************************************************t****‘k***************

PLEASE READ AND SIGN:

| certify that to the best of my knowledge the information submitted in this
application and the attached materials are true, correct and accurate. |
understand that before this application can be determined to be complete
by the Town of Belgrade; all requested information must be submitted.

Ladies d%\aﬂu \((\H’\mmws B O

V7 (Namé of Applicant - printed)

vaw&w&m@ \) 24| 3

™ (Sigrature of Applicant) (Pate) '

Submit this form, site plan and required attachments to the Town of
Belgrade Code Enforcement Officer

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 30 of 38



MINIMUM REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS?

Attachment Sources of Information
Copy of deed, option, sales
agreement, lease or other it
documentation of title right or
interest
Copy of tax map of property Town office
Copy Kennebec County soil map https://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/
of property
Copy of USGS topographical map https://www.usqs.qov/oroducts/maps/topo-maps

showing property location
Also available for purchase from:
Maine Geological Survey
93 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333
Phone: (207) 287-2801

Copy of Belgrade Shoreland Town office
Zoning map showing property
Copy of FEMA Flood Insurance Town office
map showing property
Copy of National Wetland https://www.fws.gov/wetlands/

inventory map showing property

Beginning with Habitat & Natural https://webappsz.cgis—
Areas map showing property solutions.com/beginningwithhabitat/mapZ/

Copies of other required Federal,

State or local permits aisioloieinioiniohohl
24x36" to scale site plan w/ detail R R A ek
drawings

8 copies of the completed
application form, required

attachments, and to-scale plan hisialialaleiabedabobole

drawings reduced to fit on 11"

x 17" pages.

Evidence of water supply Obtain from your well driller or Maine certified geologist
adequacy

Soil erosion control plan R dekkk

MDEP certified contractor Obtain from your earth moving contractor or
name & no. http://www.maine.gov/dep/land/training/ccec.html
National Register of Historic https://www.nps.gov/nr/about.htm
Places listing of historic sites

on property

http://www.state.me.us/mhpc/project_review/index.html
Maine Historic Preservation
Commission listing of any
archeological sites on property

2 Other attachments may be required by ordinance depenqing on nature of proposed development and use along
with site conditions. The attachments listed here are those required at a minimum of all applications.
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017

Page 31 of 38



Subsurface waste water
disposal site evaluation form From your soil site evaluator and designer of your
(HHE-200) septic system
EXtel’lor "ghting p'an & khkhkhkkhkkkkhkkhkhhkhkhkidk
specifications for fixtures
To-scale profile (face-on) view PR R e
of proposed signs
Stormwater management plan FRERIR ARk Rk Rk
Phosphorous export control R R R R ok
plan
Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017

Page 32 of 38



¥ 4 Bk

BELGRADE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW ORDINANCE
APPLICATION SUBMISSIONS CHECKLIST

(To be completed by Planning Board chair during review of all applications with
exception of Special Permit for 5 year renewals of existing mining operations. Checklist
may serve as useful guidance to applicants to ensure application includes all needed
maps and attachments to be found complete)

..............
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Applicant Name:

...........
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

/(é%‘ytx/ :) ‘zﬁ/‘é"% wo

7 . — ; :
Development Name: 776 6%55&‘00/!/ & % ‘%ﬂ %’uﬁf’

Fee paid:

$50.00 (land only)

N $100.00(buildings & land)

Notice provided by CEO to land owners within 500’

Notice provided by CEO to municipality within 500’

Not applicable

Complete | Not Waiver Application Submission
Applicable | Request
Approved
P Application form
X Applicant's agent authorization letter

Copy of deed, option, sales agreement, lease
or other documentation of title, right or interest

Written waiver request

Copy of tax map of property

L

Copy of Kennebec Co. soil map of property

E I

A)

Copy of USGS topographic map showing
property location

v
X :

Copy of Belgrade Shoreland Zoing map
showing property location

Copy of Flood Insurance Map showing
property

X

Copy of National Wetlands Inventory Map
showing property

X

Copy of Maine Geological Survey Significant
Sand and Gravel Aquifer map showing
property location

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application

June 1, 2017
Page 33 of 38




Complete | Not Waiver Application Submission
Applicable | Request
Approved

Copy of Maine Drinking Water Program map of
] X public drinking water supplies showing
property location

Copy of MDOT Highway Entrance or Access
Permit

traffic movement study

X ’ Copy of MDOT Traffic Movement Permit &
X

Copies of other required State or local permits

124x36" Site Development Plan drawn to
pd scale showing at minimum the following:
scale, north arrow, parcel boundaries, location
and dimensions of existing and proposed
buildings and structures, drainage structures,
signs, fencing, exterior lights, location and
extent of disturbed area, layout and
dimensions of impervious surfaces, parking,
driveways, roads, outdoor storage areas of
equipment/inventory/dumpsters/other
materials, location of bulk storage of
petroleum/hazardous substances?/propane,
utilities, drainage ways, easements, rights of
way, location of fload hazard areas/water
courses/ water bodies/wetlands, Shoreland
Zoning districts, location of existing vegetation
to be retained, location of vegetated
buffers/screening along pubic roads & property
lines and around outdoor storage areas,
landscaping, location of wells & source water
protection area if public drinking water supply,
location of soil test pits and subsurface waste
water disposal system(s), other significant
natural/physical features, name/address of
owner/applicant, and name/address/license
number/stamp of professional
engineer/surveyor who prepared site plan.

¥ Hazardous substances most likely encountered will be degreasers and other solvents used for parts cleaning in
vehicle repair, waste oil and gasoline, waste antifreeze, solvents used in auto bady shops, solvents used in dry
cleaning, wood treatment chemicals, pesticides, and pool chemicals like chlorine.

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application lune 1, 2017

Page 34 of 38




X 3

Complete

Not
Applicable

Waiver
Requested
& Approved

Application Submission

Detail to-scale drawings showing location and
construction specifications of drainage
features, roads, sidewalks, access points,
driveways, parking, traffic control features, fire
control structures, and public improvements

Documentation meets applicable State/Federal
air quality regulatory requirements

Soil erosion control plan (Art. 6, Sec. 3)

MDEP certified contractor name/#

Location of site/structure listed on National
Register of Historic Places

Location of Me. Historic Preservation
Commission archeological sites

X% [ PIXX

Information needed to meet Air Quality
standard (Article 6, Sec. 1)

Information needed to meet Access to Public
Streets standard (Article 6, Sec. 2)

X

Protection measures for Historic and
Archeological Resources (Art. 6, Sec.4)

x

Estimated quantities of flammable, combustible
and hazardous substances to be stored,
handled, or generated, including waste oil and
anti-freeze

X

Evidence meets MDEP siting regulations for oil
storage and hazardous substance facilities

Copy of application provided to Fire Chief by
Planning Board or CEO

Other information needed to meet Material
Storage standard, including bulk storage of
combustible and flammable materials, and
hazardous substances (Article 6, Sec. 5)

X
X

Visual impact assessment

X

Plan based on IF&W/Critical Areas Program
recommendations to mitigate impact on
Natural Areas and Wildlife Habitat, including
deer wintering areas

X

Other information needed to meet Natural
Resource Protection standard (Art. 6, Sec. 6)

1

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 35 of 38




Complete | Not Waiver Application Submission
Applicable | Requested
& Approved

X

Is Board requiring post development noise
monitoring and reporting plan? If not required,
mark “Not Applicable”. If required, mark
“complete” upon receipt

X

Information needed to meet Noise standard
(Article 6, Sec. 7)

Exterior lighting plan & specifications for
lighting fixtures

Is Board requiring post development light
monitoring and reporting plan? If not required,
mark “Not Applicable”. If required, mark
‘complete “upon receipt.

Information to meet Parking standard (Article
6, Sec.9)

Written statement from Fire Chief on capacity
of Fire Dept. to provide adequate protection

Written statement from Sheriff's Dept.
approving any proposed security measures

Other information to meet Public Safety and
Emergency Services standard (Article 6, Sec.
10)

Information to meet Screening of Structures,
Parking Lots, and Other Non-residential Uses
standard (Article 6, Sec. 11)

To scale profile(face-on) view of proposed
signs

Other information to meet Sign standard
(Article 6, Sec. 12)

Stormwater Management Plan

Other information to meet Stormwater
Management standard (Article 6, Sec. 13)

Subsurface waste disposal site evaluation form
(HHE-200)

Other information to meet Wastes standard
(Article 6, Sec. 14)

Groundwater quality and quantity impact
assessment

KX XX XXX X

Copy of deed restrictions related to drinking
water and ground water protection

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application

June 1, 2017

Page 36 of 38




Complete | Not Waiver Application Submission
Applicable Requested
& Approved

X

Copy of Maine Drinking Water Program public
water supply approval & source water
protection plan

X

Copy of MDEP Stormwater Management
Permit

X Phosphorous export control method
Other information to meet Water Quality
X standard (Article 6, Sec. 15)

N4

Supplemental site plan requirements for
mineral extraction operations

S year mining/reclamation plan

Mineral extraction/processing operating
procedure and hours

Hydrogeological study of ground water
movement & quality

Written extraction/processing buffer agreement
with abutter

Reclamation Plan for extraction/processing
operations

Design/operation details of stationary
petroleum storage and equipment fueling

Other information to meet Mineral Extraction
and Processing Operations standards (Article
7, Sec. 1)

Information to meet Overnight
Accommodations standard (Aricle 7, Sec. 2)

Visual impact assessment of
telecommunication tower if located on lake
shore or hilltop

Maine registered professional engineer

Other information to meet Telecommunications
Tower standards (Article 7, Sec. 3)

certification of telecommunication tower design

Visual impact assessment for wind turbine
taller than 100’

Impact study of wind turbine on wildlife

Identification of roads to be used for turbine
transport

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application

Page 37 of 38

June 1, 2017

2 &



Complete | Not Waiver Application Submission
Applicable | Requested
& Approved

Hiring of engineer by Town at applicant's
expense to document road conditions prior to
use and damage after use

Emergency response plan during equipment

\ / transport
\ Turbine general liability certificate of insurance

BER ERusHTow |

Printed Name Planning Board Chair or Designee

Rt £ Aot /)l

Chair or Designee Signature ate

Commercial Development Review Ordinance Planning Board application June 1, 2017
Page 38 of 38



<ol o, ez
%J\%\O\CXL?\&W\\M% ECOJ\d

J W@ﬁ&&m\ /\wbxm* G Qo 4™
, Soneening , Oloshuckeoes, Wy o
oond S ton-teanderi ol Loy
HMovndond .

e DR andeny,

\ Tl Sag

LA i) /w//»«f%
s, Loz
, /2&/&5[( K‘éé/ i) -’Q’% Aate’s é/uébh‘ aa c’*/@b’lc’é(
agplicass on «f»tdkaz}c
“hanks,
V72758




@‘( PQU?N@

A puesFe

WARRANTY DEED

!

AR

B23PGE 1681 - 183 12414/2020 02:08:53 P
4 3

INSTR # 2020022197 #OF PAGES 3
ATTEST: BEVERLY BUSTIN-HATHEWAY
REGISTER OF DEEDS RENNEBEC COUNTY, ME

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT |, MARK W. BERRY of P.0. Box 516,
Temple, Maine 04984, for consideration paid, do hereby grant to LADIES OF THE LAKES,
LLC a Maine limited liability company having an office and place of business c/o Kathryn
DiBerardino of P.O. Box 5862 Beigrade Lakes, Maine 04918, with warranty covenants, land,

together with the buildings thereon situated at 11 School Street in said

County, State of Maine bounded and described as follows, to wit:-

Belgrade, Kennebec

Commencing at a point on the easterly side of School Street at the southwesterly
comer of land now formerly of Maureen A. Miliken thence North 89° 01’ 06" East 5 feet

to a rebar set in the ground; thence along the Miliken line North 89° 01’ 06"

East 144.00

feet to a rebar set in the ground at land now or formerly of Samantha A. Luce; thence
along the Luce line on a course of North 88° 35’ 22" East 120 feet to a one-half inch
rebar on line of land retained by Mark W. Berry, thence along line of land retained by
Mark W. Berry on a course of South 05° 20' 51" East 486.41 feet to a one-half inch
rebar on line of land now or formerly of Leonne Rutherford, Trustee; thence along the
Rutherford line on a course of North 61° 14' 54" West 160.13 feet to land now or
formerly of the Roman Catholic Bishop of Porland; thence along said Roman Catholic
Bishop of Portland real estate along the following courses and distances: Norih 00°
00’ 53" East 137.86 feet to a rebar set in the ground, thence North 08° 02' 01" West
158.04 feet to an iron pin; thence South 89° 01’ 36" West to an iron pin set in the
ground; thence continuing on the same course 5 feet to the easterly side of School
Street; thence along the easterly side of School Street on an average bearing of 05°

02’ 29" West 110.25 feet to the point of beginning.

Courses and distances are derived from “Plan of Land to be conveyed by Mark W.
Berry” by K & K Land Surveyors dated November 2020 and subject to such state of
facts, notes, references and comments set forth on or referred to on said plan.’

Also conveying a non-exclusive easement appurtenant to the above-described
premises for purposes of pedestrian access to, and docking privileges on, Mill Stream
over and across a certain lot or parcel of land sttuated on the northerly right of way line
of the Hulin Road and being more particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference. The Grantee herein shall have the right to add
on to such dock so long as such additional addition complies with and is in conformity
with all state, local and federal zoning or other land use statutes, regulations and

provisions.

As part of the consideration for this conveyance, the Grantee and Grantor herein
acknowledge and agree that the Grantee will join any association of lot owners formed
by the Grantor herein for the purpose of establishing rights and easements for the use
and enjoyment of the easement premises as well as rules and regulations therefor, and
that the Grantee herein shall have the benefit of and be subject to such rights and
easements established thereby. Said rights and easements so established shall
include the pedestrian access and docking privileges on Mill Stream granted hersin.

Reference for source of title may be had to two deeds in favor of

Mark W. Berry, the

first dated January 11, 2006 recorded at Book 8773, Page 330 (one-half interest) and
the second dated January 9, 2014 recorded at Book 11609, Page 171 (the other one-
half interest), all book and page references being to Kennebec Registry of Deeds, the
premises conveyed herein being a PART AND PART ONLY of the premises described

in said deeds.

sl
WITNESS my hand and seal this (/ day of December, 2020,

N
e

- D
A ] I T e, L
»

Mark W. Berry

@@J%M Qg il

o
e



WARRANTY DEED - BERRY TO LADIES OF THE LAKES - page 2

State of Maine  K¢/7,7 fey December _& , 2020
SS.

Personally appeared the above-named Mark W. Berry and acknowledged the foregoing

to be his free act and deed, before me,
G

Notary Public
Name:
Comm. Expires:

ELIZABETY FONTAI
Otary Public-MaﬁmEe
Y Commission Expires

Mareh 25, 2021

Hl winword DEEDS Berry to Ladies of the Lake WD




‘stewart

ALTA OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

ISSUED BY
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

Any notice of claim and any other notice or statement in writing required to be given to the Company under this Policy must be given to
the Company at the address shown in Section 18 of the Conditions.

COVERED RISKS

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE B AND THE CONDITIONS,
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY, a Texas corporation, (the "Company") insures, as of Date of Policy and, to the extent stated in Covered Risks 9
and 10, after Date of Policy, against loss or damage, not exceeding the Amount of Insurance, sustained or incurred by the Insured by reason of:
1. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A.
2. Any defectin or lien or encumbrance on the Title. This Covered Risk includes but is not limited to insurance against loss from
(a) Adefectin the Title caused by

(i) forgery, fraud, undue influence, duress, incompetency, incapacity, or impersonation:

{ii) failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance;

(iii) a document affecting Title not properly created, executed, witnessed, sealed, acknowledged, notarized, or delivered;

{iv) failure to perform those acts necessary to create a document by electronic means authorized by law;

(v) adocument executed under a falsified, expired, or otherwise invalid power of attorney;

(vi) a document not properly filed, recorded, or indexed in the Public Records including failure to perform those acts by electronic means
authorized by law; or

(vii} a defective judicial or administrative proceeding.

(b) The lien of real estate taxes or assessments impesed on the Title by a governmentat authority due or payable, but unpaid.

(c) Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and
complete land survey of the Land. The term "encroachment” includes encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land onto adjoining

land, and encroachments onto the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land.
Unmarketable Title.

No right of access to and from the Land.

5. The violation or enforcement of any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating o building and zoning) restricting,
regulating, prohibiting, or relating to
(a) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
(b) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;
(c) the subdivision of land; or
(d) environmental protection
if a notice, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records setting forth the violation or intention to enforce, but only to the extent of the
violation or enforcement referred to in that notice.

6. An enforcement action based on the exercise of a governmental police power not covered by Covered Risk 5 if a notice of the enforcement action,
describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records, but only to the extent of the enforcement referred to in that notice.

7. The exercise of the rights of eminent domain if a notice of the exercise, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records.

8.  Any taking by overﬂ'rneptél,body that has occurred and is binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without Knowledge.

» o

Countersigned by »

Authorized Countersignature

Frederick H. Eppinger
Bay Area Title Services, LLC President and CEO

Company Name

1711 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04102

City, State /\MMV
- Denise Carraux
Secretary

For coverage information or assistance resolving a complaint, call (800) 729-1902 or visit www.stewart.com. To make a claim, furnish written notice in accordance with
Section 3 of the Conditions.

Copyright 2006-2009 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use.
All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

File Number: 2020-1179
9301 ALTA Owner's Policy {06-17-06)

Page 1 of 5 for Policy Number: 0-0000406254108 Agent ID:190150



ALTA OWNER’S POLICY (6/17/06)

Stewart Title Guaranty Company

OWNER'S POLICY
SCHEDULE A

File No.: 2020-1179 Premium: $ 450.00
LOAN POLICY NUMBER DATE OF POLICY AMOUNT OF INSURANCE PREMIUM

*NONE * $.00
OWNER | POLICY NUMBER DATE OF POLICY AMOUNT OF INSURANCE PREMIUM

0-0000-406254108 December 14, 2020 at 2:08 $150,000.00 $450.00

PM

1. Name of Insured:
Ladies of the Lakes, LLC

2. The estate or interest in the land which is covered by this policy is:
Fee Simple

3. Title to the estate or inteliest in the land is vested in the insured.,
Ladies of the Lakes, LLC

4. The land herein described is encumbered by the following mortgage or deed of trust, and
assignments:

5. The land referred to in this policy is described as follows:
See Exhibit "A" Legal Description attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Address of Property (For identification purposes only):

Street: 11 School Street, Belgrade ME 04917
County: Kennebec

State; Maine

Unit/Lot: Condo/Subdiv:

This policy valid only if Schedule B is attached.
COUNTERSIGNED:

BY
Authorized Signatory
Bay Arca Title Services, LLC




w"/;

Dwelling Basic Quote
American Modern Property and Casualty Insurance Company

Policy Period: 12/08/2020 - 12/08/2021 Policy Term: Annual ﬁ American
Date of Quote: 12/08/2020 Policy Type: Dwelling Basic
Submission Number: 000-630-60-77 v/) MODERN“‘

DWELLING INFORMATION

Dwelling #1: 11 SCHOOL STREET, BELGRADE LAKES ME 04918
Dwelling Details

Occupancy: Residence Type: " Territory: Protection Class Code:
Vacant 1 Family Residence 1 6

Year Built: Construction Type: Year Roof Replaced:

1901 Frame 2010

COVERAGE INFORMATION

Dwelling Coverages
Dwelling #1: 11 SCHOOL STREET, BELGRADE LAKES ME 04918

Coverage Limit / Description Premium
Dwelling (Fire & Extended Coverage) $1507.00
Limit 150,000
Loss Settlement Actual Cash Value
All Other Peril Deductible 1,000
Other Structures 15,000 Included
Loss Settlement Actual Cash Value
Premises Liability 300,000 $100.00
Medical Payments 500 Per person/25,000 Per occurrence included
Property Manager Premises Liability Included
Extension :
Builder's Risk Renovation and/or New $75.00
Construction
Fire Department Service Charge 500 Included
Mold Exclusion - Premises Liability included
Premium $1,682.00
IMPORTANT NOTICE

This is an insurance quote only, and is not a binder or confirmation of coverage. This quote is subject to change
based on final underwriting review. Coverage will not begin until after you have provided your agent with all
required documentation and you have been notified that the insurance company has accepted your application.

Thank you for this opportunity to provide an insurance quote for your consideration. If you have any questions
about the premium, coverages or payment options, please give us a call.

DW-CW-Q-0001 (01-15) Page 20of 2



ing Basic Quote

>

ican Modern Property and Casualty Insurance Company

2y Period: 12/08/2020 - 12/08/2021 Policy Term: Annual
Policy Type: Dwelling Basic

e of Quote: 12/08/2020
Jbmission Number: 000-630-60-77

7\ Americ
L) MOBERN.

an

POLICY INFORMATION

Client Information

Primary Named insured:

LADIES OF LAKES LIL.C

PO BOX 562

BELGRADE LAKES ME 04918-0562

Has the applicant moved in the last 60 days? No
Previous Address:

Additional Named insureds and Designees

Appilicant's Primary Phone: (207) 495-2088
Federal Employer ID Number:

Name:

ALICE STOLARZ

Relationship to Primary Named Insured:
Primary Named Insured

Name:

KATHRYN DIBERARDINO

Relationship to Primary Named Insured:
Primary Named Insured

Agency Information

Contracted Agency: IVANTAGE SELECT AGENCY INC -

#302619
Contracted Agency Address:
POST OFFICE BOX 5323
CINCINNAT! OH 45201

Contracted Agency Phone Number: (800) 543-2644

Address:

154 GLENMOOR CIR N, EASTON PA 18045-2179
Description of Interest:

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED

Address:

PO BOX 562, BELGRADE LAKES ME 04918-0562
Description of Interest:

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED

Your Agent Address:
303 STATE STREET

AUGUSTA ME 04330

Your Agent Phone Number: (207) 626-0001

Your Agent: DESCHAMP INSURANCE- #057352

POLICY PREMIUM SUMMARY
Total Premium: $1,682.00
Taxes and Fees: $0.00
Total Cost: $1,682.00

Policy Discounts
Paperless Discount
Claims Free Discount
Auto/Home Discount

DW-CW-Q-0001 (01-15)

Page 1of 2



\ -

e
= e R
ey oW
e

-

&

N b

-

&

7

ﬁw FOIE

7

%




i

e

ke

1 e . - t1 g fo -




Se e\ T ze X

Ot TE Lak Do e e ol
< B %Joﬁo,% Q%C/Q & needod
%%

e L A N \oundecap
gﬁ \oe v / p mJ
\owusluie, prdced once. -

WKy 4O 3@# | %@>

QLISUNE
Oy

= QPO kL —

: o - ko
oo iy @%ékg' el



SPTIA

o 4




Anthony Wilson

From: Kate <katediber@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:34 AM
To: Anthony Wilson

Subject: Re: Planning Board application
EXTERNAL MESSAGE:

Good Morning Anthony,

Thank you for explaining what more was needed for my Classroom at the The Schoolhouse application. | will get another
detailed site plan (on graph paper) along to you tomorrow.

I respectfully request a waiver for the following: "Storm water and phosphorous are not addressed, and some readily
available required submissions are missing — National Wetlands mapping, Beginning with Habitat mapping, Natural
Areas Program review, soils map, flood plains map, etc." as there will be no change to anything outside the building
other than some landscaping along the house. The renovation required to restore this abandoned building involves just
interior work.

Many thanks,
Kate DiBerardino

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 10:10 AM Anthony Wilson <townmanager@townofbelgrade.com> wrote:
Kate, here are the comments from the Planning Board member:

- It lacks a to-scale site plan, but some of the elements are there (e.g. the parking layout, building layout, etc.). Storm
water and phosphorous are not addressed, and some readily available required submissions are missing — National
Wetlands mapping, Beginning with Habitat mapping, Natural Areas Program review, soils map, flood plains map,
etc. But since no outdoor construction is proposed, they may be eligible to be waived if the applicant requested in
writing. My best guess is that because of its simplicity and more complete starting point, we may be able to bring this
application to a point where decisions can be made by the Board somewhat sooner.

- As I mentioned, feel free to email me or call me at one of the numbers below if we can be of any further assistance.

Anthony Wilson
Town Manager
Town of Belgrade

. Office: 207-495-2258
Cell: 207-592-6031

- Town Office
990 Augusta Road
Belgrade, ME 04917

townofbelgrade.com




- TR

- ////O \\ AjlJowio 10 MON J *
5
9¥1'bd—6££0118 ~ RN
B 1eebd-gIsILE /M \\ / 7/
86I8NJ] ‘piojseyIny duLDST T———— /7
Apowisog 10 MON B .\V / /7 O
& A & (a8 7/
£109L M JSHLIG N —e G 7/
7 7/
W\ ~ \\
. \% /4
A\ J 7/
AN /
K2 /
09=,T 37898 99¢°bd-85e 1 ™id /
0202 ‘s8¢ I9q030Q pubjjiod jo doysig / _.
DHOUIDD UDWOY i

LOT dHS0d0dd 9 . Alouiio4 10 MON |
A0 HOLIIS - \
gt - vaay \ \

\\eemo. TV A\ | o

” w\\\\ # N N\, / o® //

B\ . @nw&v 5 7 \®:\

S8I0D 6%9°}) .& \@@ \<u nw\/
» ‘Wbs 918°1/ SEHOVOUONT on\,.o. AN
o) 1L1'Bd—609118 )
2\ ® 09¢'bd—c//878
,ooe 0 }ind
1071
1£1'Bd—609L118 a3sS0doyd

% 0£ebd—c//878
Add38 "M MUVIN
Ad JINMO ANV
40 H3ANIVINIY

0 CTANE TR i
: % $£Z°bd—1L0LLME
USMHIIN Y USBINDR

Ausuilod Jo MON
PR
.OA» %
.OO ﬂv@@@ LA~
1bs O
22 AN
'\0‘
892'bd-zozeie %

20N Y DUIUDLLDG

AuSWIo] JO MON



ﬁ;“°&:‘.

D tenas
Ty

. QupXe

e

Yo meedecn s
Joi
!

ol

M.
—

< s 48 o

3

&

‘!\D :
Py

9

s

l

) P‘“’;“‘f

a{m-‘ar'

o licesad




————

O4Rs p—
Lo —
DoE Roap T~

PROPERTY MAP
TOWN OF BELGRADE
KENNEBEC COUNTY. MAINE

PARED BY
JAMES W. SEWALL COMPANY OLD TOWN, MAINE 2 5

SCALE 1 INCH =100 == FEET

LEGEND
PARCEL NUMBERS .. _mmmmvmms ~—
ADJACENT MAPS o ommmmre -
MATCH LINE__ e o

APR 01 2020




1ST CALLBACK BY ONEA G

BELGRADE, MAINE SND CALLBACK BY ON_ 0
BUILDING RECORD CALLBACK FORM LEFT ON ,
MAP LOT ACCOUNT NO. ADDRESS . CARD NO. OF
BUILDING STYLE S/F BSMT LIVING LAYOUT INTERIOR Jz.ﬂ: A |
._.O ] m.o ﬂ_n , . B i e e et 2T un,,w.i.l e s e
2. mwmmr 7. mmwmoﬂm_“wmav FIN BSMT GRADE 1. Typical 2. Inadeq. = Plaster | ‘ !
3.R.Ranch 8. Primitive Camp ATTIC Drywall
4. Cape 9, Other 1. 1/4 Fin. 4. Full Fin. . - : H ; '
5. Garrison Jo— HEAT TYPE 2.1/2 Fin. 5. FI/Stairs Pine : i i
DWELLING UNITS 1.HwW BB 6. Grav. WA 3.3/4 Fin. 9. None . mmﬂm_ !
— 2. Radiator 7. Electric INSULATION n
SEANTS | emm o | —  fren O FLOOR
STORIES Floor 9. No Heat 2. Heavy 9. None Sottwood i :
e AU Y - 4, Steam 3. Capped i Hardwood S T N [J—
1.0 4112 o |3:Capped § 3 .
2 Tuo 5.19/4 s.Fwa L= % [UNFINISHED % ____ % inlaylLin S BN
aThee 6212 —  |COOLTYPE GRADE & FACTOR Carpet | , AN
EXTERIOR WALLS 1. Central Air s TE ;) T AA Cer. Tile A ‘ W,U/ﬁ\ﬂ ,_.N
J\@WI.!JWI\\I‘ 9. None 2.D 5 A o ]Concrete H S
Clapboard 6. BR/Stone _____%lsc 6 A+ % 4 | | :
2. WD.SH. 7. Novelty . ] - - . Earth i
3.Comp. 8 ALV KITCHEN STYLE SQ FOOTAGE |0 X [Rooms }
4. ASBIASP 9. Otner o 1. Good 3. 0/d Style CONDITION FRAMING \ 2 ¢
ROOF SURFACE 2. Typical 4. Obsolete . w meﬂ M MM@OM M\w_w\l 2 x6__ : M . . . . . \L‘z\_k
G . ) 160C__ 240C __ o -~
T Asphat 4. Comp. BATH(S) STYLE 3.Avg - 7.V Good posis Beam Ul f .
2. Slate 5. Wood e 4. Avg. 8. Exc. P 1"\ i
3. Metal 6. Other . 1. Good 3.0ld Style 3!‘\‘\&\‘ :
) " %
S/F MASONRY TRMI_ 2. Typical 4, Obsolete _ _nCZO..—. 00D 7
_ . |#ROOMS | — — 4FUNCT.CODE
i BEDROOMS e i} Tncomp. 5. CDU
YEAR BUILT [ | FULL BATHS — 2.Overouit 6. Style
VEAR REMODELED |________|#HALF BATHS R st 7. Layout
‘!‘\‘l\‘\i\\‘\\‘l\l\\l . Small Size 8. Other
EQUNDATION # ADDN FIXTURES 9. None
1. Conc. 4, Wood
2.C.Blk 5. Slab # ﬂ:uﬂm«u_l}Omm
3.Br/Stone 6. Piers —_— # HEARTHS . ECON. CODE
m>mm_<_m2._‘ WIRING mZ._.D>ZOm # AMP 1. Location 3. Services
- wl “\\IM| — Imi. Mlﬂuls_|l| BREAKERS FUSES 2 Encroach 9. None I
3.3/4 6. Nore — GOOD | | FAIR | |POOR ENTRANCE CODE
. Inspect. 4.Vacant
BSMT GAR # CARS . INT COMP TO EXIT + = — w __»wawﬁ_u 5. Estim.
. info Only
WET BASEMENT INSPECTED BY % INFO. CODE
1. Dry 3. Wet Ly "t i ¢ |- Owner 4. Agent /
2. Damp 9. None —_— DATE INSPECTED - Yo Y u/ 2. Relative 5. Estimate
3, Tenant 6. Other _
ADDITIONS, OUTBUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS . m.wcmm
. T
TYPE | YEAR UNITS | GRADE |COND | PERCENTGOOD | 2 %%
Phys. Funct. 4. 11/28 Fr
2 g Jpg ! i it 7 o, S g w M,‘_&mw ﬂ”
RN S0 T DR B iy NSy ooy g o %| LT %] pad o for Bsmt
3 - % o, ¥ 21. OFP
— —_—— _— 22. EFP
% 95,} 23. Garage
-— —_ 24. Shed
o %l % 25. Bay Window
26. Overhang
%% 2r. nt s
= >maw Mn_.ﬂn Zm_mm :
t
k| o mwwmz o ///
I Y RS %} ea. wﬂ%.,amam Pool i e N w
| k| % & abe il o ,f..fff
llllllllllll R (N |. %l % 66. Greenhouse . - oy,
NOTES: mw.. m\%mom“mw g w0 @N mlaaAu
9. Jacuzzi




BELGRADE LYKES QUADRANGLE
MALE
73 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAMIIO

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.5. GEOLOGGICAL SURVEY

2 USGS
) #olosey A aniaogy rertd

a

e

Jgvyoad

B

ga’”

o R

1
.

H'? i;-. vy

22

s
peCE

&

b

PSS

]
FODBUCLIY B INE ALY SIAMS FLOLKGEA & EVEY

Heer

ROAD LEATNO

e

]

AR e
8T TR b PSRN TR SACSNT R PORRA

A

[otir ENTINI

s e

Wi
FERS T
Bit i
R A
ERINI :
mmm w“ m ]
ERHR
m:hmm
filine
gianing
EH R

L Mo St fonts
¥ 1982

MRS

PHCTDMSACCTED b

P htrresetieee
HELGRADE LAKES, MANE
PROVISIONAL £

-1

TR T AR ARV BT

TOUR HOTLIIAL 1 1TLT

T vrt st bt bty £ 5908
Tttt s b WA

o

<
0t SALE HY U3, GREXOTIUAL BARAY

HIES SEP COMGLAN It AT, H0 ACHOOY WIS
UIOT CORIBIAMS 10725, I UL SIDN VIRGINA B9t

NAL BAP
dreerngs. tuhses

mation shown as ol date af

tield check

PROVISIC
Prodaced  ftam  mighan]







Kate DiBerardino <katediber@gmail.com>

The Schoolhouse @ 11 School Street
1 message
Kathryn DiBerardino <ladykateofthelakes@gmail.com> Fri, May 7, 2021 at 5:01 PM

To: firechief@townofbelgrade.com
Cc: Caskey DiBerardino Kate <katediber@gmail.com>

Hi Dan,

My name is Kate DiBerardino. | recently bought the Schoolhouse in town and am in the process of renovating it to bring it
back to its former glory before it was abandoned. One idea | have is to use part of the building as a Classroom Space,
honoring the history and allowing access for our neighbors to share their knowledge and teach anything that might be of
interest in town (art, writing, photography, gardening, etc.). | had my first meeting with the Town Board last night to get a
Commercial license to do this part of the project. One thing they thought would be helpful was to know what the capacity
for accupancy should be set at in case someone was giving a talk and a lot of people wanted to come. The usable room
space for any guests is approximately 500 sq ft, though it won't be organized in a typical classroom fashion, more in a
warm, cozy, homey feeling (couch instead of desks, etc.).

s this something you can help me with? Setting an occupancy limit in the case that | can get approval? It seems like
parking is my biggest hurtle. The town and area stores and neighbors are all excited about the idea if | can figure out the
parking. :-)

Many thanks for your time and advice.

Kate DiBerardino



Anthony Wilson

From: Dan MacKenzie <dan@generatorsofmaine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:17 PM

To: Anthony Wilson

Subject: RE: Ladies of the Lakes

EXTERNAL MESSAGE:

Hi Anthony,

Not that | saw but could of missed it.
I will send a letter this week stating the Fire Department has no problems with what is proposed.

Thanks
Dan

From: Anthony Wilson <townmanager@townofbelgrade.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Dan MacKenzie <dan@generatorsofmaine.com>

Subject: Ladies of the Lakes

Dan, did you get a prior email about the attached commercial permit application for a new development in the old
schoolhouse at 11 School St. in the village — Ladies of the Lakes? It’s being proposed by Kate DiBerardino. It was
supposed to have been emailed to you in May to ensure the Fire Department has no concerns. If you responded, could
you please send me the response? Thanks. We're trying to gather all the items needed for the Planning Board to
consider this application next Thursday.

Anthony Wilson
Town Manager
Town of Belgrade

Office: 207-495-2258
Cell: 207-592-6031

Town Office
990 Augusta Road
Belgrade, ME 04917

townofbelgrade.com



Town of Belgrade, ME
Planning Board Committee

RE: 11 School Street, Classroom Commercial Application

May 10, 2021
| respectfully request a waiver for DEP certified excavation as well as Soil Erosion Control Plan
as | have no plans to change the outside usage of the current structure and lot.

Many thanks,

Kathryn DiBerardino
Ladies of the Lakes
11 School Street



Union Church of Belgrade Lakes

a United Methodist Church

To: Kate DeBerardino

From: Rev. Eleanor Collinsworth, Pastor - Union Church of Belgrade Lakes UMC
Board of Trustees — Union Church of Belgrade Lakes UMC

Subject: Use of Union Church’s Parking Lot for Overflow Parking

Your request to use Union Church of Belgrade Lakes UMC's parking lot for overflow
parking for events held at your property on School St. was placed before the Union
Church Board of Trustees at their meeting held on July 7, 2021. The following
action was taken:

* Arequest made by Kate DeBerardino to use our parking lot as overflow
parking for the community space she is planning on her Schoo! St. property
was discussed. A motion was made by Carol Johnson to allow this overflow
parking, with prior notice of event dates and times. The motion was
seconded by Andy Peterson, and the motion was unanimously approved,

This letter serves to inform you of the approval of your request. A copy of the full
minutes of the July 7, 2021 meeting notes are attached.

We look forward to being good neighbors to one another! May God bless your
dreams and your endeavors to achieve them!

S%:%w@u Cllinadeis

Reverend Eleanor Collinsworth, Pastor
Union Church of Belgrade Lakes, UMC

67 Main Streét, P. O. Box 133, Belgrade Lakes, Maine 04918
Church office: 207.495.3599  email: unionchurchmaine@®gmail.com website: unionchurchmaine.org
Pastor’s email: unionchurchumcbelgrade@gmail.com




Union Church of Belgrade Lakes UMC
Board of Trustees — Minutes of Meeting Held on Wednesday, July 7, 2021, 5 p.m.

Attending: Mark Collinsworth, Pastor Eleanor Collinsworth, Carol J ohnson, Andy Peterson, Gail Rizzo,
Hilary Tatem, and Ken Weaver

Pastor Eleanor opened the meeting in prayer.
Old Business:
Wildewood Estates I.and Donation:

Deed for the property has been received, and was signed by Trustees at this meeting. Closing on
the sale of the property (for $16,500) will be scheduled soon.

Discussion of how to allocate the proceeds of the sale ensued. The following agreements were
reached: $8845 to Acct. 1039 “Escrow — Capital Expense/Improvement” for the last remaining
expenses to complete the Parking Lot Capital Project; $1500 earmarked for Trustees to use for
Neighbor-Based Project Work (specific projects to be identified); tithe 10% ($1650) to “Love of
Neighbor” Endowment Fund; and remaining funds to be held by Trustees for future
projects/needs. This is what will be presented at the Church Council Meeting on Sunday, July 25,
for a vote.

Update on Office Space “Tenants”:

Two upstairs room are now in use. One is being used by an insurance agent summering in the
community; we have already received a donation from her. One is being used by the Belgrade
Lakes Business Group for their monthly meetings, and this is a synergistic community partnership.
Building Use Agreement forms have been signed by both parties.

Parsonage Projects:

Removal of three trees was completed in June by Paul Labonte, at a cost of $2400.

The Tracy Cove Shared Dock and Boat Slip project was approved by the Tracy Cove Association
on June 30, 2021. Shelly Fitzgerald attended the meeting. Since it was approved by the
Association, Union Church will be required to pay its share of the costs, estimated to be about
$4200. One half will be due very soon, with the remainder due later this summet/early fall. A
motion was made by Carol Johnson to pay the required down-payment, out of the “Escrow —
Capital Expense/Improvement” account. Motion was seconded by Ken Weaver. Five Trustees
voted in favor, with one abstaining. Pastor Eleanor and Mark are planning to donate $500 per year
(up to $2000) to help with these costs.

New Business:

Tom Kelly has proposed that a “Park at Own Risk” sign be installed in the parking lot. There is
consensus that such a sign should be purchased and installed.

Damages resulting from the micro-burst storm on June 20 were assessed, with most clean-up and
some repairs already completed. An estimate of repair costs should be communicated to the Town
Office, as they are gathering that data for possible community aid. Many thank were offered to
Tom and Nancy Kelly and grandson Nick, their friends, and Ernie for their assistance in clean-up
and repairs.

Reimbursement to Ernie Merckens for his tents destroyed in the June 30 storm will be made.
Pastor Eleanor will meet with him to assess what he prefers (monetary reimbursement or
replacement). The Trustees tabled a decision to purchase tents so that the church has their own.
This will be re-visited at the next meeting.



Anthony Wilson

From: Maureen Milliken <mmilliken47 @gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Gary Fuller; Anthony Wilson; Mary Vogel

Cc: ladykateofthelakes@gmail.com

Subject: Sept. 2 planning board agenda - 11 School St.
EXTERNAL MESSAGE:

Mr. Rushton,

I'm not able to attend the Sept. 2 meeting of the Planning Board, but wanted to express my whole-hearted support for
Kate DiBerdino's plans for 11 School St.

I am the direct next-door abutter, and am excited about what has been an eyesore for the decade I've lived here getting
such a great makeover. She's put a lot of thought into future use of the building, has kept me informed and expressed
concern about any impact on me, my privacy and my ability to work.

After many talks with Kate, | have no concerns about the project and am thrilled I'll live next door to something that
adds to the community, both economically and socially after a decade of living next door to a an empty, dilapidated
building on a weed-infested lot.

Maureen Milliken

15 School St.

Belgrade Lakes



deputyclerk

i
From: Kate <katediber@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 5:11 PM
To: deputyclerk
Subject: 11 School Street - The Classroom Commercial Application

EXTERNAL MESSAGE;
i Sheila,

I had my first Planning Board Meeting regarding my commercial application last night, May 6. One of the items on my to
do list coming from that meeting was to email you a request for further waivers to make sure | dot all my i's and cross all
my t's. :-) Can you add this to my application file as | work towards getting the rest of the information requested by the
board? Many thanks. -kate :-)

Town of Belgrade, ME
Planning Board Committee

RE: 11 School Street, Classroom Commercial Application

May 10, 2021

| respectfully request a waiver for DEP certified excavation as well as Soil Erosion Control Plan as | have no plans to change the outside usage
of the current structure and lot.

Many thanks,

Kathryn DiBerardino

Ladies of the Lakes
11 School Street



/
MShoreland 990 Augusta Road Belgrade Me 04917

Certified Contractor Town of Belgrade, Maine ,_207@5-2258
umber Applicatjo
Mober# | APPLIQATION FOR PERMIT 5{{%

3 Map# Lot#
Shoreland
P | 11 ' /60 Permit# 7 0
: ~ 7 v
Date Loggedi( 5 pa| Date Rec’'d by PB/CEO J Fee Paid Receipt#
, BZLl)
1. Applicant: ?}O v 2. Owner (if other than applicant):
Name 'Rjﬁf\’ eLP2V\OLL Name_Jehn +JANICE ROONEY
Mailing Addr_ B89 CHETS MEAIW 12 | Mailing Addr_ G o™ (a1l (5 Al
" -~ , - 20 s : 3 ©wry 77/
State/Zip WME 04395~ Phonett®’ %34, state/ZipME  OHU 7 Phonett . '$7¢6

3. Specific location of property 127 SNUG HARBOR, ("U/’fD Map# ﬂ Lot# /5
Name of Lake/Pond/Stream (if applicable) GRenT Pon ©

4. Cur?t/use of property (check all that apply)
__V__Residential/Recreational; Indiviclual Private Campsit'e;. Commercial; Industrial; Other
5. Proposed construction or change in use: JAClE + )eye | / PuvT ON FuiL iFoupwoAaT 1'01\/’;
VPOATE NTERIOR , RE-CINELvrlt LAYOUT
6. Existing sewage disposal system type and capacity: Conc k74 /oo

Present number of bedrooms_i_; Bedrooms to be added under this application <
When did you purchase the property within Shoreland Zone? ’l /i (month/year) If after 11/6/18, attach copy of
septic system inspection report documenting it is not malfunctioning.
7. Total lot area i CUQU‘L ; Lot area within the Shoreland Zone / c/.é/(//-’
8. Square footage of unvegetated surface within shoreland zone including all structures, driveways, parking, walkways
and patios. 277&
9. What is the total area of cleared openings of woody vegetation (Sqft) "7,, 000
10. Total number of structures on the lots Z . Asite plan to-scale MUST accompany this application and be prepared in

accordance with the requirements on the attached Instruction Sheet (Item #10 on the Instruction Sheet). All required

attachments must accompany this application.

| Present Structure Square Footage 72:/ B
Proposed Structure Square Footage GZ7

*Required only for structures within Shoreland Zone _

I/We have obtained and understand the requirements of all Town of Belgrade Ordinance which apply to the proposed
construction or change of use. The undersigned applies for a permit to build, alter or improve existing structure(s) or
grounds as stated above on this application and portrayed on the attachments. The information provided is true and

correct. //L /ﬂ('/' ‘

Signature: D Signature:

There may be additional Federal, State or local permits required depending on the nature of the project.

TOWN USE ONLY Date: PB CEO
DECISION: APPROVE DISAPPROVED Signatures:
Conditions




i
H
3




L,

S




ARSI, |

IRR———— ]

/

R

[

e

v

v

i

[RTR—.

5

L
e

et

N

Oy

S

S s

R




Lo TUTA
CABN /Q,MZ
S 2yedl = P T T
;&?) = 7

LA

\

D

)]
- &
bt phaprm= b

25% 0 sfan = Z/ =

/ /900 7
17 /57 7

\

72774[,, gant Z7é/1 a—



b ];
) G ’ Pooney
121 .
A T
& ey o o ROV 23 N
=7 L~ = covre!

| Sty Eence |
<~ Tdanor —

€N Lt

- L 3; J Soue




Erosion Control
122 Snug Harbor

-silt fence will be installed before any equipment enters job site, not to be
removed until job is complete and new grass has been established

-grass seed, hay/straw will be placed directly after soil is disturbed and all
grading and landscaping has been finished.



August 3, 2021

To whom it may concersy’

We, John and Janice Rooney, are seeking to repair and renovate our camp at 122 Snug Harbor Ro.ac!‘,
3elgrade, ME 04917. CRA CRA LLC, Kennebec Cabin Company, and Ryan Eldridge have our permission
and are authorized to represent us through the permitting process.

Thank you,

John Rooney







From: Chip Rooney chiprooney@gmail.com &
Subject: Rooney pic 4
Date: August 12, 2021 at 10:59 AM

To: ryan eldridge ryan@mainecabinmasters.com

FA X

S
,_‘\‘v.;:

AT R "'"\
SRR




- AR
S IR R




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Chip Rooney chiprooney@gmail.com &
Rooney pic 1

August 12, 2021 at 10:58 AM

ryan eldridge ryan@mainecabinmasters.com







='20$ m\) o
Sim FEace

| lfw-‘f

T EROSWN Cadw)




R s e st

< oo SRS ISR ST

e s T o S

I

)
b
Ed
SO
¥ A 3
H i
H :
H i
i 1
¢
3 {
}
i '
k! O
m—— [T TR

S

S - o]



s




— D

N u‘ e e 1/ rppoe T Bwsson izt

L, ~
i o ! €
WEKEE;:%%E. Mtif! . e xw O
@w

.,
i
et ¢

e

Fsemom

s s e,

sy

-

e K i

SORT—

| |
|

e oAt Yot Gewisa Womsss en v




iy
'.ttd.ti»»la?lude 5% i ,
#&%uwgrg!é : ﬁ&»m U 5&@»5531;?5&%55?

¥

g

sper







	Oct. 7, 2021, Planning Board agenda
	Notice of public hearing
	diberadino application
	waivers
	diberadino application
	diberadino application
	Sept. 16, 2021, Planning Board packet
	Sept. 2, 2021, Planning Board packet
	Sept. 2, 2021, Planning Board packet
	Sept. 2, 2021, Planning Board packet
	diberardino church
	diberardino tax map

	DiBerardino application

	dibernardino materials

	milliken email


	checklist


	rooney application
	doc02757620210928150832
	doc02757420210928150749


